linutes of of the Academic Council. Meeting (04-07-2017) Monech 18 MBA (PG Courses) be climinated. in PG (Mirech) - Academic Regulations 3.0. 10 @ - GBT - should be under Surgical emergency - Attendance for Mid term examplions should also considered & to be mentioned. - NCC/NES/Spots - poior permission must be Takan. (4) Project Review Committee, Industry Furson should be 3 included. Name specification for Regulations (Ex: TRA-17) To be mentioned "These Rules are applicable till the nent 6) Rejulations ". of Agenda Points MOM Introduction of Members ACANEMIC Regulations - Bitech of Academic Regulations - Mirech & MBA Approval Approval of 1805 minutes of the Meeting -Chin, EEE, ME, ECE, CSE, IT, APProval or radomic constants - Approval of subject codes for US & PG Pagao vote of shanks. (CG. Programmes) elective in 4/1 should be converted Estra OPEN Into, Professional Elective. In 3.1, Bregraphical eaver of 15 coedits shad be remared Use SWAYAM nomenclature coherever necessary. of 31 needed . Exemption of subjects - Elaboration be mentioned. Acadumia Excellence Mentors should be allotted for the well students to choose the best professional clechives and that to be Practized regularly. - Notation of semester should be uniform nomenclature Horaughout the Academic Regulations.

بالتصفيف فيهيد طبيب - In UG also, attendance for Mid term estaminations will be considered is should be mentioned in Regulations. - Subject Codes for both UG & PG Courses should Le simillar to JNTUH - RIS Regulations Sand the deept document to University Examinations for information. - Suggested to Avoid Advanced Supplementary to students. In the most and have at as desit and - Promotion Rules - Meation in the last " as per JAITUA guideline" - For Lateral Entry students mention the promotion sules seperately. Transitory Regulations - students who detains due to lack Gredito plue to lack of attendance will be Re-adon; Hel to Autonomous. Additional / substitute subjects try be followed accordingly. Altendance - Condomision should be given only the students unles medical emerginary with proper poor. Not los all the students should be madified in the Regulations. Propessional Electives Falling under 4-2 sem be excepted only has those students who have secured to an aggregate of more than 8 CGPA and secures minimum number of lequired. Population laws 4-1 sem Approved the Academic segulations of Birech, Mirech & MBA Approved the doub - and subject cales and minutes of all branches including Mirech 18 MBA! BOS

1 1. Dr. D.V. Ravi Shankar - Principal - Chaiman Ramen Dr. S.R. Rama Swamy - Disector - vice chairmon -3. Dr. D.V.L.N. Somaygulu - Educationalist - Member -Durifor 4. Dr. K.V. Saissinath - Educationalist - Member Rr.R. 5. Dr. P.V. Rajagopal - Industry - Member 6. Ataluri Venkata Appa Rao - Servier Adverate - Member 7. Prof. V. Kamahshi Brasad - Director of Evaluation - University Nomine-Grand all 8. Prof. K.M. Lakstmana ROO - Director, BIGS - University Nominee -9. Prof. K. Eshmaxa Prasad - Principal, JAIRUCEH - University atominee-10. Dr. A. Swrech Rao - Dean Acodemics Member Secretary - April 1/5/1017

# SUMMERY OF THE MINUTES OF 1<sup>st</sup> MEETING OF ACADEMIC COUNCIL TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (AUTONOMOUS)



#### Venu:

Board Room, TKR College of Engineering & Technology Hyderabad, On 4<sup>th</sup> September 2017.

**TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous)** Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, Ranga Reddy Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

## **TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous)** Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, RangaReddi Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

# Members present at the 1<sup>st</sup> Meeting of Academic Council

Venue: Board Room TKR College of Engineering and Technology

Date: 04-09.2017

## Members of the TKR Educational Society:

S.No.	Name of Member	Designation as per TKRES.
01	Sri.T.Krishna Reddy Garu	Chairman
02	Dr. T. Harinath Reddy Garu	Secretary
03	Sri. T. Amarnath Reddy Garu	Treasurer

#### Members of Academic Council:

<b>S.</b>	Name of the Member of	Designation of Members	Position in Academic
No	the Academic Council		Council
•			
01	Dr. D.V. Ravi Shankar	Principal, TKRCET	Chairman
02	Dr. S.R. Rama Swamy	Director, TKRES	Vice Chairman
03	Prof. V. Kamakshi Prasad	Director of Evaluation	University Nominee
04	Prof. K.M. Lakshmana Rao	Director BICS	University Nominee
05	Prof. K. Eshwara Prasad	Principal, JNTUH CES	University Nominee
06	Dr. A. Suresh Rao	Dean Academics	Member Secretary
07	Ataluri Venkat Appa Rao	Senior Advocate	Member
08	Prof. D.V.L.N Somayajulu	Educationalist	Member
09	Dr. K.V. Sai Srinath	Educationalist	Member
10	Dr. P.V. Rajagopal	Industry	Member

#### **TKR COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND TECHNOLOGY (Autonomous)** Medbowli, Balapur Mandal, Ranga Reddy Dist. Hyderabad, Telangana State.

#### MINUTES

The 1<sup>st</sup> Academic Council (AC) Meeting convened in the meeting hall, TKRCET at 9:00 A.M. on 4<sup>th</sup> September 2017.

Item No.	Description of Item
01/01 AC_SEP 17	Introduction of Members.

Dr. D. V. Ravi Shankar Chairman of Academic Council has welcomed the new University Nominees and all the members of the Council were introduced to each other.

# **Unit I: Items for Consideration and Approval**

Item No.	Description of Item
02/01 AC_SEP 17	Approval of Academic Regulations – B.Tech.

#### **UG Programmes**

- Extra Open Elective in 4/1 should be converted into Professional Elective.
- ▶ In 3.1, typographical error of 15 credits should be removed.
- ➤ Use SWAYAM nomenclature wherever necessary.
- Elaboration of 3.1 needed. Exemption of subjects should be mentioned.
- Mentors should be allotted for the Academic Excellence should to choose the best professional electives and that to be practiced regularly.
- Notation of semester should be uniform nomenclature throughout the Academic Regulations.
- In UG also, attendance for Mid Term Examinations will be considered and should be mentioned in Regulations.
- Subject codes for both UG and PG courses should be similar to JNTUH R15 Regulations only.
- Suggested to avoid advanced supplementary to students.
- Promotion rules Mention in the last " as per JNTUH guidelines."
- > For latest entry students mention the promotion rules separately.
- Transitory Regulations students who detains due to lack of credits and due to lack of attendance will be re-admitted into Autonomous. Additional / Substitute subjects may be followed accordingly.

- Attendence Condonation should be given only to the students under medical emergency with proper proof. Not for all the students should be modified in the Regulations.
- The Professional Electives falling under 4-2 sem will be exempted only for those students who have secured an aggregate of more than 8 CGPA and secures minimum number of required credits till 4-1 sem for completion degree.

Item No.	Description of Item
03/01 AC_SEP 17	Approval of Academic Regulations – M.Tech & MBA.

### M.Tech and MBA (PG Courses)

- 1. 3.0 to be eliminated in PG (M.Tech) Academic Regulations.
- 2. CBT should be under Surgical Emergency.
- 3. 5.1 Attendence for Mid Term examinations should also be considered and to be mentioned.
- 4. NCC / NSS/ Sports prior permission must be taken.
- 5. For project review committee, Industry Person should be included.
- 6. Name specification for regulations. (Eg: TKR 17). To be mentioned "These Rules are applicable till the next Regulation."

Item No.	Description of Item
04/01 AC_SEP 17	Approval of BOS Minutes of the Meeting – Civil, EEE, ME, ECE, CSE, IT, MBA for UG and PG Programmes.

The Members of Council have approved all the UG & PG Programmes Board of Studies Minutes of Meeting

Item No.	Description of Item
05/01 AC_SEP 17	Approval of Academic Calender with 5% modifications for the A.Y 2017-18

The Members of Council have approved the Academic Calender for the A.Y 2017-18.

Item No.	Description of Item
06/01 AC_SEP 17	Approval of subject codes for UG and PG Programmes.

# Subject Code Classification

The Subject Codes of various branches in R17 Regulations are formulated using the following Procedure

	Regulation, Branch, Semester, Classification, S.No.	
Regulation	R17-A, R18-B,, and so on	
UG Branch	1. Civil Engineering,	
	2. Electrical and Electronics Engineering,	
	3. Mechanical Engineering,	
	4. Electronics and Communication Engineering,	
	5. Computer Science and Engineering,	
	6. Information Technology	
PG Branch	12-Power Electronics	
	25-Computer Science and Engineering,	
	35-Software Engineering,	
	14- Master of Bussiness Administration	
Semester	I,II,III,IV,V,VI,VII,VIII	
Classification	HS-Humanities and Sciences, BS-Basic Sciences, ES-Engineering Sciences,	
	PC- Professional Core, PE- Professional Elective, OE-Open Elective,	
	PW-Project Work,	
S.No.	1 to 9	

The Members of Council have approved the subject codes as per the above classification.

The meeting ended with the vote of thanks proposed by Dean Academics Dr. A. Suresh Rao.